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Letter No. FMU-R&D-261-2023/__ R 24 Date 31+10:20 23
From, P

The Registrar

F.M University

Vyasa Vihar,
Balasore

To,

Dr. Manojit Bhattacharya

Assistant Professor

P.G. Dept. of Zoology

F.M University, Vyasa Vihar, Balasore

Sub: Sanction of Research Project: “Germplasm Inventory & Molecular Markers Analysis of Marine
Fishery Resources of Balasore Coast, Odisha”.

Sir,

I am directed to say that the selection committee of Seed Money Grant 2022-23 has
recommended sum of Rs. 99,000 /- only (As per your proposal submitted) in support of the aforesaid
research project for two years to carry out research activities as per the terms and condition indicated at

Annexure-1. The recommended budget is given below.

: Budget £ S Ry
1* Installment (25 %) 2" Installment 3" Installment
Shall be reimbursed on the basis of Shall be released after the
In the beginning of the project production of bills & vouchers and submission.of project report and
_progress. “ s fund utilization certificate.

Financial Assistance (Items estimated expenditure under heads):

* Books & Journal/ Minor equipment(s). (Limited to 30%).

e Chemicals/ glassware/ consumables/ small equipment: (Limited to 40%)
» Field work and Travel: (No component of salary): (Limited to 10%)

¢ Contingency (including special needs): (Limited to 20%)

» The above sanctioned amount is debitable from General fund-I1.
Yours faithfully

MemoNo. 9 FRYE 4 Date_3) 16: 20322,
Copy with annexure-1 forwarded to P.A to V.C/ Chairman P.G. Council/ Steno to Registrar/
- Comptroller of Finance/ Director, R&D/ Coordinator, Zoology/HOD, Department of BS&BT, F.M
University for information.
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